
United Nations Nations Vnies ~ • ~ ,) ·:· , ' l' • 

umRES1.tRICTED 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

· E/CN.l/Sub~3/S:R.48 
6 JUly 1948 

SOCIAL COUNCIL,, . 

CONSEIL: .. .·, 
ECONOMIQUE 

·.: ET SOCIAL·· ·· ·. · ·. · ORIG:tNALt ENGLISH 

Chairman: 

: M.e~bers; .t: 

. . 
,, .. 

, .. ···)· . . "' J,. 

, .. .., ":. . ~: ' .,: .. ! . 

-Second Session 
. ·. 

. : . ' . . . . . !t 
SUMMAR¥ RECORD OF TEE FORTY -EIGHTH MEETnm 

. . .. · . . <.: 
~eld at Lake SuceesA ~ew Y~rk, 

bn. Wadnaaday:, 3Q J'ULjS l9f:.3, at 5 el!5 -p~m. 

: . .: 
Mr. V. K4 R. Y.- WlO 

. Mr"' Manual BRAy~.,~1me~az 
Mr. ·Roberto de 011 va1ta CAMPOS 
Mr. A •. P .• MOROZQV. • . 

' ••• • 1 

Secret4riat:. Mr. _B. G. ~ ;.Sec~e:t;aav qt· the 'sllb-commiss1on 

Any co~rections of this record should' 'be SUbmitted iii writing,· in either 
~ the work1.ng 'l.anguage.s (Engli-sh •or French)',: ~d·~Within tWo. vorld.ng· days, t9 
~.E. Dalav.anay,·Director, OfficiaL Records D1v1s1on, ~oom CC-119, Lake S~ess. 
~orrect~.ons sh~l4 1'be .. ac:c,ompan1ed .by· or in·corpor'atsd_; in·· a latter·, on h~dad· 
:K>tepapar, .bearing the appropriate Bj'mbol number 'and snclo.sed .in an envelope 
zarked "Urgent". Correcti<?ns can b~ ·dealt) with more ·speed1li by the·=se:r'v-1Q8s-. 
~oncerned if delesations will be go6~ enough also to· incorporate •them in a 
lliiDaogr6phed copy ot\.'·.the record • ... 

JUL 2 0 'l94d 



·~~~··3~.lt8 

~~dB ;.oil M DRAFr REPORT. 
·• ·~ ' '7 • • 

. 
· ·Mr. MOROZO'l, referring. to Part VII on.page 26 of' the .draft report, 

"!'. 

considered that the second part of the pare.graph, "beg1nn1llg with the.words: 

"Some memb~ of' ~e ~~l?"?COIIjD11ss.1~ •. ••"• shoul~ ;b~. d~~eted, s.17lce the matter 

had not been fully .diseuse~ j,tt•the· S1J,b_..CCimlDli~s1on; or at least it should be 

indicated that the :views·,~~e~ed tWBJ:l6' thol\e 'Of a minQrit1 of the members,. . . . . . ~ ' . . . 

He also wished to. !nsert the !o~lowing r.eservatton: 

"TwO nwmbers of' the Sub .. pomission consider that the statement 

of the representative of' the Internati~al Bank to the effect that 

'the Bank has b~en especially conce.:rned With the urgent needs of 

devastated countri$B 1 does not cor,respond to rea.lit7, since the 
.:• I ' : .' I' : ' 1~'" 

Bank is being used b7 the Uniifed States and Great Br:J.~n :f'or"pol1tical 
• • .•• < ' l I. l I '. ' . ~ : :· . . I 

purposes and is guided in _1ts. 8.ct1y1~'\i1.~~.,by .. poi1tieal considerations 
• • l •• 

~ . ~~- ~ . ' 

exclusively and not by the a~tual needs of' the'war-devastated countries~-
' .• ' ~ : j.. .;, • ' J;:, •• ,;,... ' ' ~ • ~ 1, , : , ·- ' ! • •. r 

., 'ifl11ch is- in contradiction with tlle princi'pl~·a of the Statute ·or the 

Bank itself, in particular with point 10, Article 4 • " 

Mr. BRAVO supported the reservation mde by Mr • Morozov. 

The CHAlRMArr suggf3Bted inserting the folloWing sentence at 

the end of' the paragraph: 

· .'~he maJority of' the members of the Sub-Commission were of the 

opinion that no reference sllould be made in the report to the 

s~tement made by the representative of the Bank, but in view of 

the recording in the report. of' the opinion expressed by two members, 

as given above, two other members .••• " (then would follow the reeer-

. , . . ,.z va,~tP~: .. . ~~~od~.pe~. b~ Mr.:· M~;l"Qz.ov. ~d, .~~poz:te~. ;t>r .. ~.,~ ~~~:V~;"~. ·: 

·.··.:'The 'sul>~~aa'ib~ · liMn1m6ua1/ ·asr~~d~ t~: d~lete thq ·~htire ~~~~ 
• .-.: • .-:~ •• • • ·;_;_ ' •• > ~ _.· •• ••• ~ • ,._: • .. .' •• ··:·. : .: ...... _·-._._. • • ~: •• : :.~: •. • : 

be~1~,~~ . :::"~~e1 ~~~e~. p; tf~ Cp~~,~~~p ~ :·· = ~~ · r-~f., en?fn~ ~·. t•t}le_ ·. e·~<?no~c 
-· r .·"' • ~ • ,_ • ~· \"j '• • _, •·.,~ ~"' 1 • • 

· a~:9\el~~~~ 9r ~e:· ~n~e~fdet~.~ope~,:.~·~~t;:~p~ r ~ 
l,'t .. .. · · .r./l'.h~- ·sub~coDimiseion 

' ~ 



E/cN~1tdub~3/S~~46 ... 
Paee s ,. 

. - . -·-. . . . {' . . ' . . :- ., . "' . (. . . •' 

The Sub·Camniesion Pt-®eeded to a_ };8Se~br-paee eumina.t16n ot the dratt 

report • 
.. ~- ; ... '. J 

' ... :-. ~ ... ;; . ~-~ •. ~ p(!)1nt~. ~t that .th~ ;"we no :r~f~e :on Page ·3. t~ 
' . . ' . . , . . .. . . - .. 

the fabt,_:t~~ Mr. Sun; ha<l. n~:t a.&J;lded. the ie,et meeting. . ' ~ . . . . . 

· · <Pa~ ·3· va.!J._ a.do';pted subJect to ~t ~nd.m~nt • 

. ~;pages· 4, -~-and 6 v~e {:l.dopted with~t. colilinent.· 
-. . . . ' ' (.) ' . ' . 

With reference to pa~ 7, pe.ragr:e.ph 2 (a), the CBAIRMA.ll suggested 
\ • j_ ' I 

the ~t.ddition ef the words "eepeclally .of 1nduetr1al1zation" at the end f!f 
.'1. 

the eec~d sentence. 
. ' .. ~ -.. . 

·Page 7 was ad~pted..!'Ubjec~ to the _a.beve'anondment •• 
.. ' 

The Sub-Comm1e~1qn agreed that paragraph (b) at the top ~f page 8 
·. : :'_ : . .. .. . . . ~. 

eh(')uld. be re -d~afted i~· road ·. ae foll('YWB: 
\ 

. . 
~(b) As regards the s~udiee ef_Bapking and Financial Institutions 

', . 

in under~developed countri~s,, the.Sub-Oommdseion c~nside~e that theso 

s~u~ies e~~ld. r~late pr~1ly to th~ p~eaibilitiee.of ~~d ,o8staclee 

to the mobilization of their internal financial resources f~r aconamic 
\ . . . . 

development, -particularly for 1n~uetrinl1zat1on." 

\ 
I . 

With reference to paragraph 3, Mr. MOROZGV pointed out that the 
I 

~ocretaria ~ had mde c;rtain al tora:tions in the draft w1 thout aons~l ting 

tho members of· tho Sub-Cotmniseion; 

The last ~entenco of paragraph 3 was re-draftod as follcws: 
I: • . . . . 

"Ib tho meant:h:no tho Socrotariat might prov.1do a bibliography 

p~~taining to 0xperiotlco'in economic deveiopment that might'be of' 
' ' . '" . .' 

1nteroet, ana indicate the avaflab111ty 'of th~ material montionod 

thoroin." 

Mr. MOROZOV drow attention t~ t~e phr~-~o. ·.''elJI!dMtion.,.of o'ba.:taclee 
.J ·.~-~·· __ .. ' * • } ,--~~::-:~.1'.'{,...')·';:-!t''< .... ,_ ... ,.,!.''• .• 

·to the economic development "f unda.!.'.Mi·ey~l~ped q~un:t.r~ee"1 .atld. ob13eryed that 
- ~-~ : •• /. • •• j • ; • 

/the Sub-Commission 



E/CN~l/Su~.3/SR.~8 · 
Pase4 ·., · 

the SU 
1'. • 

l'lir!j,esid had ueualiy referred to "obe~clee :to 1riduetria.lizat1on'!. 
J 

The_~ suggested i~ae~tiris' the words ''espec·iall,y ind~:tr'iali-
. ' 

zatien" titer heebnob4c development" and ending the· se~tence with "under-·· · · · · 

developed ··countries'', deleting "and to .. a~aiea .. which. would more ·directly help 

the under-developed countries to evolve ra~iopal p~oBrammee of economic 

ted without .eommen~. 

. '•''-

adezE._ted subject to th~. f~~l.ol!J.!la emendm~ntG ~ .· 

. In 'lines 12 - 14 1 the phrase: "·· •• and therefore enable it to 

ensQ with such assistance at the aarliest possible mament" vas 

Th~ first sentence of paragraph 3 was ~eleted • 

. In 11nes 8 - 9 of paragraph 3, the words "and foreign loar:s and 
I 

inves~nt transactions" ,.rare d~letod. 

There 'W.ere also a. few min~r drafting changes • 

Mr. MOROZOV remarked that·he was using an ~off~c1al Russian 
I 

translation;. he reserved the right to· make observations when he should have 

received the official translation. 

Referrin~ to the second sentence cf.paragraph 5 o~ page 12,' Mr. Morozov· 

pbinted out that the Sub-Commission had he~rd statements from the representatives 

Of the specialized agencies concerned on the types of technicel aas1ataaoe they 

rendered, bu:t had not actually discussed the .matter with them. 

'the second senten<;:e wae changed S') as to regin: "Am~ng the.,t'oir!n6 note~ 

~re the sending out of teama of experts drawn from different ~1~1 ••• " 

~ee· 12 was adopted~as amended. 
.·. 

/Mr.~ 



E/CN.J /Sub.3/SR.~8. 
Page 5 

. I ~ , . 4 • ~:' : • 

Mr. Mb.ao~ felt ~h~p ~h~secre~riat should consid~r the qu~~¥~on 
' . I' i. ·li·' '. - .Z. . ' . . 0 

....... '. 

of what tocbnical asai~tahce ~ouia be given only wheh requests were received 
, I 

from the. Governments concerned. He the~efore suggested that some such 

limiting phreee should be added to the second senter~e on page 14. 

~be CaAIRMAN could not agree with the addition suggested by 
- ' ' 

Mr. Morozov. The paragraph was intended to convoy an idea that had beeh. 
I 

adopted after much discu,s~ion, namely, that; th~. ·t3ecre~riat·. should have 

more than_ a passive role and. ~hould do _some preliminary planning in regard 

to the fields in which assistance could be rendered. It was of course 

understood.tha.t no assistance-would be given unless· it had been requesta.J;, 

Mr. BRAVO and Mr. CAMPOS ?-greed with the Chairman • 

. At the suggestion of Mr. MOR.OZOV, the words ''result in" in· sub­

paragraph (c) were changed to "be a· means -of".· . r 

Sub-para.sraph (e} was changed to read: "countries desiring technical 
' . ,, 

aseis"tance should perform in advance as much of th,e )to~ll;: as possible to . 

define the nature and scope of the problem ~nvolved." 

Pase 14 was adopted, subJect to tho chtUl?es in sub-Paragraphs (c,) ~nd 

(e)_ mentioned above. 

The Sub~Commission decided: that the fourth sentence on page 15 should. 

be r~-drafted in th~ 'following form: "The Sub~Copmlission requests that thd 

Economic and Employment Commission recommepd to member Goverpments in a 
' 

position to render technical ass.iatance .that· they take steps for including 

such assistance, including steps to prov14e needed experts and trainipg 

for specialists and studen~s_, in .~e ·firs"~! place to ·.t.he under,-develcrped 

coup,tr1es," 

Mr. MAROZOV raised the point that the word "loan~' in the last 

I 

sentence V&S not ~ccurate, as experts were tolbe provided rather than loaned. 



I 

E/CN.~l/Sub.3/sB.48 ·: 
Page ·6 -. 

The ~taMAN agr~&a that· tke wo~d should be changed in the ±a~t 
aebtence on page 15 and vnereve;t e'l-ee. in the report it· appeared in that· 

connection. 

The ilist sent~' on po.ge 15: was changed to read: "Regional: economic 

commissions could also .he~p by·pro~tlne the exchange ot technJcal experts 

among member c;ountrie~ and by promoting research fac1l1t1e~ within their· _. 

Page 15 was adopted, e;ibJect to the, ·~hanws ~ntioned above. , 

P!lBE: _16 was adoi>ted eubJect· to a alif!:t drafting chanc,1e in the last 
• ~ t ' -- - ' • -- - ' 

clause of the last sentence. 

After a brief' discUE;Jaion, the Sub-Col.Imdeaion decided that the words 

"on the basis of the relative needs" shou;I.d 'be deleted from the last line 

of page 17 and that the sentence should end with "at the requeE?t of the 
I' • I 

Governments, concerned;,. 

Paee 17 vas adopted ,ae· amended, 
• d • 

PageJ8 was ~dopted subJect to a alis£t draf~in$ cbang~ in th,e last 

sentence of aub ... ~o.ratEal?,h <cj. 

I ' 

.1 

Mr. MOROZOV sug~(3sted that paragr-aph 11 should gi.ve examples, ,r;;f cases 

in which. all coste of technical a·ssistance· had .be~ ptlid by the agenc;y 

renderins such &8s1etance and of those in wh~ch a s~ll or large part of the 

· cost h~d been paid by· the-recipient gover~ent. 

'The CIIA._IRMA.N agreed with Mr. Morozov and asked the Secretariat to 
.. I ' 

. ' ·"· 

carry out his suggestion. 
. ,. 

Paee 20 was adopted·, QubJect to ,t~e addition suggested and to a. slisl;~ 

draftinG chan&e in the third line . 
. -I 

Pngee 21, 22, 23. and 24 were adopted • 
• 

• 7-• .* 

~. MOROZOV .. 



E/'D .l/Sub .. 3/SR .48 
Page 7 · 

Mr. MOHO,Z"O'f roitei:'Eil~cf '\;he opposition to the recommendation in 
. -

paragra~h (5l on page 25 whJ.ch he hll:d .. previo}lely expres-sed. He also pointed 

out the illoeic of usirtg the words "EcQnom19 and Social Council" ·in that 

paragraph • 

. . \~e :first ~rt of para~aph (5) was re.~rafted to reaci 11Recoiilmende . 
• ·,, t • 

that·"~ Economic and Employment Commission and the Regional Commissions 

be requested ••. " 

Pas@ 2~ was adopted as amended. 

Referring to pag~ 261 the CHAIRMAN stated that while accepting the 

proposal for'the deletion of the last three sentences· on the page,-beginnlng 
. . 

Y1 th the .l(()rde "Some zaetilbere of the Sub-Cot:lllliae'j,on" and ending wi.th the wo~e ·..... . . ' 

' -
"under-developed ccuntr1ee'', ~e 'IWlt~ 'to maite r clear that he 'attached areat 

importa.noe to the obe~rvance by tJle Bank ot the policy enunciated by ita. 
' 

representative, and he hoped that that po~i_c~ would ~sult in more tunde 

being made available by the Bank for tbe purpose of pracoting the. ~conomic 
I 

development of the ·under-developed countries. 

Mr. CAMf(S associated himSel;f completely with the observatione 
\ 

of the Chairman. 

The Appendix was adopted without discussion. 
) 

Mr. MOROZOV, co~nting on the report as a·whole, e~id that j,t · 

contained oacy provisions of which he approved, but aieo :rm:my which he could· 

not accept· even though they bad been approved by the majority of the Sub-

Commiea1on. He found part1c~arl1 UD&OOGpta~le the provision~ relating 
. ' 

to the coet ot technical ·~e1etance; ~e evaluation of present act1Titiee 
' 

1n the field of food, Which failed_ to correspond to the realities of the 

e1tua~1on; the recommendat1Qpa made in oonnect1on with the problem ·Of the 
' . 

supply of equipment and materieJ.s; the Juz~poeition 1n the text of war-

devas~ted countries an~ under-develop~ countries 1 which (!llVe t~e impression 

that the two 



E/CN .1/Sttb. 3/Sn .-he 
Pase 8 

that ·the two cou]4 be c~nt.t'aate<i~ · dild the refei-eoce to _th& 1oetltution of 

Ill£\Chinery f0r an 1nterDB.tioQaliy reGUlAted d1atribut1on of certain c~d1t1ea, 

made on . page 2~ of the report. Other. pointe to which he objeoted were . . . 

mentioned in the e~ recorda of previous meetinss. 

Mr. 'Morozov theref~ abata!De4_ f'loca ~v~na his euppo:r;-t to the re_Port 

~a whole. 

The C$A.l:RMAN -stated that' he was not hapPy with th~ e~ :records 
. . . t . 

in eo tar ae they J>ertained to ~ v~1¢U~ etate.menw he had .IIIMe during the 
. . 

course of the -diecuaa.1ons in_ the Sub•Cowrues1on. ~~~ would therefore like to . . ' . 

reserve hie r1sbt to send in r~ieed.dr.Qtte of ~le contributions to the . - . ~ 

d1eoussions and would like to request t~e Secretariat to retrain from releasing 

the summary re~?l'de until the rovieions were _received ... _ 

·'l'he Chatman thanked the members of the Sub-~~eion fer· their patience, 
. . . 

courtesy and oo•operation, Htt al.eo e.:z:t,»:eeaed ·apprecia~~o~ of the splendid 
. i 

work done by th~ Rapport,ur ~ preparing ~o ~ratt rei>Qrt· and bf. the .members 

of the Secretariat. 

Mr. MOROZOV paid e. tribute to the Chairman's pat1enc~, objectiv'ity 
I 

and skill 1n conducting the meetinss, and to the good wor~ of the Secretariat. 

ME-, CAMPOS -~~oc1ated htmSelf' with Mr. Morozov in ·hi_s praise of 

the Chairman. 

The CBAl;RMAU declared the secoi'ld se~s~on of the Sub-Commiss.ion 

adjourned. 

J 

The meetina rose at 7.20 R·m~ 
I C 

I 




